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' ’ ) Mr. Coulson)
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSIKATIONS
U. S. ROUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

O
A

RE: JINQUIRY CONCERNING PAGE 696 OF PBI, DALLAS
: PIVISION REPORT OF SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
ROBERT P. GEMBERLING DATED DECEMBER 23, 1963.

On Rovember 11, 1977, Deputy Assoeiate Director
B. Adams met with Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel
r § and Director, HSCA, to discuss Committee matters, one of which
! —i) €§ involved the December 23, 1963, :Dallas report of SA Robert F.
\\~ § R\ Gemberling eaptioned, "Lee Karvey Oswald . . . (Bureau file

€1 Q 105--82555). The Cormittee was desirous of ascertaining why
‘Q‘\ page 696 of the report was numbered similarly to page 672,
—— e 2AR whereas pages 673 through 701, exclusive of page 696, are
QQ% " numbered differently. Pages €72 through 70l relate to
i?aﬁé information derived from an address book found among the

possessiones of Lee Harvey Oswald. Pege 696 1s aignificant
— -since 1t reflects information from the same page in the
adéress book whieh also bears the name of SA James F. Hosty

e under the date of November 1, 1963, together with the address
N and telephone number of the Dallas Field Office and the
incomplete license number of SA Hosty's Bureau sar. The
- Anformation regarding Hosty was not included in the December 23,

1963, Dallas report. .
HSCA has recently interviewed and obtained testimony
from SA John T. Kesler, Division 10, FBI Headquarters, and
from former SA Robert P. Gemberling, Dallas, Texas, eoncerning
this point. Acecording to the Committee, these Agents ecan
recall that page 672 is numbered differently because a 30-page
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Dallas Offise memorantum, prepared by 3A Kessler, was sonverted
te a report imsert by 3A Gemberling who recalled having the
f£irst page of She memerandum redone 8¢ it appeared as page 872
in the report. Neither Agent seuld reeall what may have
eceasioned She redoing of page 25 of the Kesler memorandum

‘which became page €96 of she report snd whieh reflects the

memorandum page number, "25," at the top left serner as does
page 672, whereas all sther pages from the original memorandum
are numbered 1 Shreugh 30, exclusive of 1 and 25, at She

bgttom eenter, just above the report page numbers, 672 shrough
701.

On November 11, 1977, Mr. Adams instrueted that

‘research be undertaken so explain, if possible, why pagse 696 of

the report is numbered in the same fashion as page 672.
Researeh to date has disclosed the following:

(1) Dallas Division has located a November 2, 1963,
memorancdur. prepared by SA James P. Hosty setting forth some of
the information appearing in the address book as it was made
available te hir on November 22, 1963, by the Dallas Poliee
Department. This memorandum did not set forth the Hosty dats
sppearing in the address book.

(2) Dallas Division has also located additional
wemoranda prepared by Hosty dated December 3, 1963, and
December 20, 1963, which did set forth the fact that the Hosty
€ata appeared in the Lee Harvey Oswald address book.

{3) By airtel of December 11, 1963, the Bureau
furnished Dallas Division with photographs of the Oswald address
dook which Dallas Division had obtained from the Dallas Police
Department on lovember 27, 1963, and submitted to the Bureau.
These photos depicted the Hosty data appearing in the address
book (Bureau file 105-82555-403).

~ - (&) By airtel of December 19, 1263, Dallas Division
furnished pages comparable to pages $72 through T01 of the

©  December 23, 1963, report, except for the report page numbering,

with the suggestion that these be provided to the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) for review, The pages of thie sub-
mission otherwise coincide with pages 672 and 696 of the

December 23, 1963, report version. The Dallas dictator's initials
are "WCD." (105-B2555-1247)
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(3) BI Headquarters searches have 1ocated a tickler
folder, last known to have been in the custody of the
Intelligence Division, which includes a booklet containing
pages comparable to those appearing as pages 672 through 701
in the December 23, 1963, report however, page 25, numbered
according to what purports to be the original numbering of
the Kesler memorandum and bearing the Dallas, Lee Harvey Oswald
file number, 100-10461, and the dictator's initials “JTK,"

does_reflect the SA Hosty data as they appeared in the address
book.

document which has now been located in Bureau filesfand
identified as a_ CIA analysis of Russian data appearing in the
address book. was furnished to the Bureau by CIA letter_o
February 4, 1901, (105-82555-2804) and forwarded to Dallas °‘£¥f"
Division by Bureau airtel of Februa?y 7, 1964, which bore the

(6) The tickler fblder also contained an zfidentified
a

Bureau dictator's initials PREL.' RBureau letter to CIA of
December 31, 1963, furnished dafa derived from the address
book and requested CIA to provide any information it might
aevelop (105-82555-1204). It was explained that the data
furnished to CIA was supplled by the December 19, 1963, Dallas
alrtel and the communication bore the Bureau dictator's
initials YETT.Y

(7) Dallas Division has located a January 25, 1964,
memorandurl in file prepared by Special Agent in Charge (SAC)
Shankline referencing a Bureau telephone call from Section
Chief William A. Branigan wherein Branigan inquired why Hosty's
name had not been included in the December 23, 1963, report.
The Bureau interest was generated by an article appearing in
“The Nation" alleging Oswald had the Hosty data in his
possession. _

(8) A January 27, 1964, J. Edgar Eoover letter to the
Warren Commission advised of the appearance of the Hosty data
in Oswald's address book (105-82555-1517). Fureau dictator's
initials on this communication are "REL." This letter was
based, in part, on a Dallas teletype to the Bureau dated
January 25. 1664. which referred to W. A. Branigan's telephone
czll of January 25, 1964, and stated Hosty's name had been
omitted sinc2 only information of lead value had been set forth
(105--82555-1€066) .
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) Dallas Division ultimatsly furnished, by report
of Yebruary 11, 1962, the Mosty data, as well as oﬁhcr dsta,
derived from the address b»ook, dut whigh had been omitted from
the December 23, 1963, report for the stated reason that they
were not of lead vnluc.; ' :

{(10) The Desember 23, 1963, (105-82555-1212) and the
February 11, 1963, (105-82555-2027) Dallas reports wers
disseminated to the Warren Commission en January 13, 1964, and
Pebruary 19, 1964, respectively.

(11) By airtel dated Pedruary T, 1964, Dallas Division
also furnished amended pages to the December 23, 1963, report
which ineluded pages 672 through 701 (105-82555-2098). Copies
were also furnished to New Orleans Division which received an
information ecopy of the December 23, 1963, report.

(12) A Bureau airtel dated Pebruary 14, 1964, advised
Dallas and New Orleans that the amended pages were not to be
inserted in the December 23, 19€3, report since the shanges were
‘not substantive and dealt primarily with page numbering of the
originsl address book. The amended pages did not include the
Bosty data (105-82555-2021). The SAC of the New Orleans
Division reviewed the New Orleans, Lee Harvey Oswald file on

November 15, 1977 and advised that pages 672 through 701
sonformed to Bureau files.

) (13) Pormer SA Gemberling snd 2A Kesler furnished
affidavits dated FPebruary 25, 1964, Bureau file 105-82555-2243
and 105-82555-2244 respectively, which essentially explained
the eonversion of Kesler's office memorandum to a report insert
and stated that the Hosty date wes omitted from both the
memorandur and report since it was not of lead value. These
affidavits were furnished to the Warren Commission by Bureau
letter dated February 27, 1964, (105-82555-2240).

(1%) A Bpeeial Agent of the Dallas Divislen, has
eonducted exhaustive searches to locate the original Kesler
memorandur without suecess. (Gemberling, in testimony, hypothesizes
that the Kesler memorandum may have been destroyed fellowing, or

as a result of being incorporated into the report.)

(15) Comparison of gll four versions of pagez 672
through 701 reflect the following:
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, (A) The Desember 19, 1963, version appears
1gentiecal 8o the Deeemder 23, 1963, report version exesept fer
& mirer psn echange to a strest number and She absenes of the
December 23, 1963, report page mumdering. R -

(B) Omly the $lekler versicn eontains the Hosty

-

data.

(C) The tiekler, report and amended page versions
differ in many respects. For example, 25 pages of the tiekler
eopy do not soineide with she 30 pages of She report veraion to
inelude page 696 which pertains to She EHosty data.

(16) Stenographer's initials appsaring on the tieckler,
December 19, 1963, Dellas submission, and the December 23, 1963,
report verzions of rages 672 through 701 are “gaf” and “mam. "
The atenographer's initials on the amendec pages are -+
These initiels appear to be identical to the following
stenographers:

(A) "gmf" - Gloria K. Prigo who was assigned to
DPezllas from St. Louis from Desember 1, 1963, to January &, 1964.

(B) "mam" ~ Martha A. McBride who was assigned
to Dallas from New Orleans from November 25, 1963, to
Degember 22, 19€3.

(C) "g3" - Glorias G. Jackson who was assigned
to Dallas from Kansas City from Deesember 1, 1963, to
Pebruary 22, 1964.

On November 15, 1977, Mr. Adams met with Direstor
Xelley, to advise hir of findings to date. The Director epproved
further sxploration of this matter proposed by Mr. Adams and
authorized eontaet with HSCA in order to obtain the recent
testimony of Messrs. Kesler and Gemberling before that Committee,
as well as any other relevant information the Committee may be
able to produece.

CONFIDERTIAL _

5 -~
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Assordingly, Mr. Adams goatacted Chief Counsesl Blakey,
ESCA, sn November 15, 1977, and advised him of the Bureau's
Antent to pursue $hils matter in en effert $o yesolve, if
pessible, the quesiiens regarding page 696 of She Desembder 23,
1963, vepert. Mr. Blakey advised Mr. Adams that sheuld research
or inquiry 1llumine any fast or sircumstanee that might refresh
Kenler's and Gemberling's memory with regard to page 656 eof
the Deoember 23, 1963, report, She Comxittee would welcoms
Shelir reappearance teo Axplify or eorrest any previous destimony.

Contacts with HSCA staff members resulted in the
Nevemder 22, 1977, interview of an HSCA senior staff eounsel and
staff ressarcher during which they presented the details known
to them whieh oceszsioned the November 11, 1977, inquiry as
follows:
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Michael Goldsmith, Scenior Staff Counsel, and Robert V.
Genzman, Researcher, Sclect Committee on Assassinations, U. S.
~House of Representatives, were aware of the personal and
offlclal identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of
the inquiry which pertained to certain Committee staff members'
*+ . econcern over an Investigative report prepared by the Dallas
Field Office of the FBI, dated December 23, 1963.

Mr. Goldsmith was the principal interviewee and he advised as
- Tollows: - .

Certain Committee staff members were concerned that
page 696 of the December 23, 1963, report by former Special
Agent Robert P. Gemberling, titled "Lee Harvey Oswald . . .,*
appeared to have been redone during preparation in order to
exclude the name of FBI .Special Agent James P. Hosty, his office
address, telephone number and official vehicle license numoer
vhich did appear in an address book identified as the propertiy
of Lee Harvey Oswald. Since pages 672 through 701 of the
report purported to set forth the contents of Oswald's address
book, it was felt that page 696 of the report should have .
reflected the Hosty data since other data from the same page in
the address book appeared there.

. Committee staff research had disclosegd that

~ Gemberling previously explained to the FBI and ultimately to the
Warren Commission by affidavit dated February 25, 1964, that he
-utilized a 30-page office memorandumn prepared by SA John 7.
Kesler in order to set forth the address book data in the
December 23, 1963, report. Gemberling explained he had redone
the first page of Kesler's memorandum in order to convert the
memorandum to a report insert which appearcd in the report as
report pages numbered 672 through 701. This conversion resulted
in the original memorandum numbering of 2 through 30 appearing
on the bottom of pages 673 through 655 and 697 through 701 just
above the rgport pare numbering. Page 672 bears a page number
1" in the upper left corner and page 696 bears a page number
25" in the upper left corner.

-

N
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Committee staff members have hypothesized that-
since a previous Gemberling admission explalned the redoing of
page 1 of the original memorandum, it stands to reason that
page 696 was also redone, possibly to omit the Hosty data which
may have appeared in the original memorandum. To explain this
and other matters, the Committee staff requested the appearance
of former Special Agent Gemberling and Special Agent Kesler.

Former Speclal Agent Gemberling was Iinterviewed by
Committee staff members on November 8, 1977, but the inconsis-

"~ tency with regard to page 696 was not specifically addressed

at that time. At the conclusion of the interview, former
Special Agent Gemberling was advised that questioning would

.address the issue of page 696 during his formal testimony on
" November 9, 1977. To prepare Gemberling, Committee staff

members provided him with coples of pertinent pages from the
December 23, 1963, report, the February 11, 1964, report which
did report the Hosty data from the address book, the afflidavits
executed by Kesler and Gemberling on February 25, 1964, and a
Xeroxed copy of the address book. Upon presentment of these
items, Gemberling volunteered to Committee staff members that
he noticed the difference in numbering on page 696.

Mr. Goldsmith advised that during testimony on
November 9, 1977, Gemberling recalled as follows:

During December, 1963, FBI Headquarters furnished the
Dallas Field Office with photocoples of the address book and
translations of the Russian language entrlies and instructed
Dallas to transcribe the Oswald address book and set out inves-
tigative leads on all parties mentioned. Gemberling then in-
structed Kesler to identify every entry, the significance of
vhich was unknown, in order that leads might be set out based
on such entriles. Gemberling dld not feel that the wording in
the December 23, 1963, report gave rise to an inference that
the complete contents of the address book were listed in that
report. He maintained that the only reason the Hosty data dld
not appear in the report was because Kesler had not included it
in his original memorandum. Had Kesler included it, Gemberling
probably would not have noticed it during his preparation of
the report. The reason Kesler did not include the Hosty data
was simply because it was of no lead value.

-8 -
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Mr. Goldsmith advised that‘i an effort to pursue
the "lead value" notion he asked Gemberiing if the FBI knew
the significance of the Governor Connally, Ruth Paine,

Robert W. Oswald and Mrs. M. Oswald entries by December 23,
1963. Vhen Gemberling replied in the affirmative, he was then
asked why these names were included in the December 23, 1963,
reporting of the address book, whereas the Hosty data were
omitted. Gemberling seemed to recall that perhaps this
occurred because addresses or telephone numbers in connection
with those persons may have required checking out. When asked

. Why address book entries such as "Book 1984 - Oswald" or

Socks -~ 25," "Hat - 56," "Shoes - 40-41" ang "Shirts ~ 37"

were lncluded in the report, Gemberling responded that these
may have been some code or were of unknown significance and,
therefore, Kesler included them because he was not sure.

Mr. Goldsmith advised that he questioned Gemberling
about his affidavit of February 25, 1964, and asked why the
affidavit specifically mentioned the redoing of page 1 of
Kesler's memorandum, but no mention was made of redoing page 25
of that memorandun. Gemberling‘replied that he wished the
record to show that he had no intention to mislead and he did
not recall why page 25 may have been redone. Gemberling
admitted that page 25 (696) appeared to be an inconsistency,
that the Hosty data would have appeared on page 25 (696) and
that the bottom margin on page 25 (696) was greater or wider
than other pertinent pages. Gemberling denied that he
discussed the omission of the Hosty data with Kesler or any

.- other Agent prior to December 23, 1963. Referring to
.Gemberling's affidavit, he was asked how he was able to assume

that Kesler knew all about Hosty and, therefore, did not in-
clude the Hosty data, whereupon Gemberling replied that he
arrived at this conclusion because Kesler and Hosty worked in
the same room at the Dallas Ficld Office. Gemberling also
advised that he was aware that-all reports were being dis-
seminated to the Warren Commission and furthermore that the in-
clusion of the Hosty data in Oswald's address book was known to
the media in December, 1963, whereupon hr. Goldsmith informed
him that this information was not known to the media until
approximately January 1, 1964, when it appeared in a "Houston
Post" article.
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Mr. Goldsmith advised tHat he directed Gemberling's
attention to the February 11, 1964, report where the Hosty
data were reported and asked 1f Gemberling thought the Hosty
entry in the address book was significant at that time.
Gemberling replied in the negatlve and when asked why he
mentioned this fact in the synopsis of the February 11, 1964,
report he then contradicted himself and said it would have

~been significant for him to mention it in the synopsis.

Mr. Goldsmith advised that Gemberling agreed that
his and Kesler's affidavits of Feoruary 25, 1964, contained
common Zanguage but Gemberling denied that he prepared

Kesler's affidavit, although he may have called Kesler to re-

fresh Kesler's memory. Gemberling stated that he may have
read hls affidavit to Kesler over the telephone since Kesler
could not be expected to remember all the details, however,

Gerberling could not otherhise recall this incident specif-
1cally

‘Mr. Goldsmith advised as follows with regard to
Special Agent John T. Kesler:

" Kesler was 1nterviewed by Committee staff members
on November 8, 1977, and testified on November 10, 1977.
After his interv1ew and in order to refresh his memory,
Kesler was provided with the same material as was Gemberling.
The Committee staff chose to interview Kesler because it
wished to avail 1tself of his perspvective on the FBI's -

~dinvestigation into the assassination of President Kennedy.

Certaln Committee staff members were dissapointed in Kesler's
testimony since they perceived that Kesler was not at all
candid in hls responses. In this regard, they found it hard to
believe Kesler when he denied that FBI Agents working on the
assassination case ever discussed possible conspiracy theories
among themselves. In addition, Kesler secmed angered by Com-
mittee staff questioning and was reluctant to provide nis
personal opinions or impressions of matters under discussion.
Kesler reiterated the "lead rationale' that caused
him to omit the Hosty data from his memorandum. Upon further
questioning, ne stated that while he knew Hosty was the Agent
handling the Oswald case, he did not know Hosty by sight.
Kesler did state that upon noting the Hosty data in the address
book, he verified the office telephone number and the automobile
license nurber. When asked about the inclusion of other entries
from the address book that might not have been of lcad valuc, he
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stated‘thaé he included all entries which were unknown

"significance to him. Kesler was asked why he did not attempt

o verify such entrles as Frs. Ruth Paine as he did with

Hosty, whercupon he replied that such a procedure would have
been too time consuming. Kesler reiterated that if he did not
know the lead value of an entry, he certainly included it and
where he knew 1t was of no lead value, he excluded it. He was
then asked about certain entries that he excluded and was forced
to admit that he did not know the significance of some of the
entries he omitted. .

Kesler recalled that his affidavit of February 25,
196k, was probably prepared as a result of talking to someone
dn the Dallas Field Office, but not necessarily Gemberling,
and he admitted both affidavits contained some identical
language.

Further questioning caused Kesler to admit that the
Hosty data may have been significant since supervisors in the
FBI chaln of command may have wished to follow up on the
possibililty that Hosty was involved in a conspiracy to
assassinate the President or that Hosty had been identified
as a target by Lee Harvey Oswald.

* Mr. Goldsmith stated that this line of questioning
apparently irritated Kesler to the extent that he exlted the
Committee hearing room while the Chairman was still in the
process of excusing him. _—

Mr. Goldsmith advised that he would attempt to secure
Committee approval to furnish Commiitee transcripts of the
Gemberling and Kesler testimony to the FBI,
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would explain the redoing of

On November 28, 1977, Mr. 8. Robert Li:key advised
that he was attempting to secure permission from the Committee
Chairman to furnish the FBI with the transeripts of the

testimony given to the Comxit

tee by SA Jehn T, Kesler and

former SA Robert P. Gemberling

On December 1, 1977
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» Congressman Louis Stokes,
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on Kovember 22, 1977.
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REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) Classiiiod by

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, DATED JUNE 14, 1978, Declassty ok’ 0°DR <

IN RESPONSE TO THE REQUEST OF THE HSCA CONCERWING TAPES
FUR VERBATIiT TRANSCRIPTS OF IVTERVIE‘JS‘C:)F YURI NOSEnKO ON -
rEbk UARY 26-27, 19643 NMARCH 3, 4, 6, 1964;’ AND ON UNDATED
INFORMATION APPEARING IN AN AUGUST 13, 1970, COMMUNICATION,
ALL OF WHICH PERTAI& TO OSWALD OR THE ASSASSINATION OF JOHN
F. KENNEDY, AN EXHAUSTIVE SEARCH OF THE FILES OF THE
WASKRI WGTOK FIELD OFFICE OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
(FBI), WAS COMDUCTzD. THE RESULTEXOfOéHE SEARCH FAILED TO DIS-
CLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE TAPES ?{"EG_S{{JSCRIPTS FOR. Thr. RELAVANT

-
-~ / > ! /" X
PERIOD. THE SCOPE OF THE SEARCH, WHICH INVOLVED THE USE oF /

33 AGEWTIS AND T#O CLERICAL EMPLOYZES, INCLUDED ALL ‘l""no"a"TI‘[E""‘f '
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PAGE TWO WF 62- NEW U—t-C t=sh=S EFTO ST ET
PERTALWING TOWOSENKO; KENNEDY, AND OSWALD; THE WASHINGTOW
FIELD TAPE LIBRARY, THE TAPE DETRUCTION AND RETENTION FILE
OF TESUR AND MISURS; THE NOSENKO INDEx{*ké WELL AS THE
SAC®S SAFE.’ =)’

RESULTS OF SEARCH.

THE SEARCH DID INDICATE THAT FROM FEBRUARY 24, 1964
UNTIL APRIL 3, 1964, A SERIES OF TEN INTERVIEWS OF NOSENKO

' WERE CUMDUCTED IN ENGLISH AND RUSSIAMN BY SA'S OF THE WASHINGTON

= o N .,

= [  :: vcr: scaTierz (S-1)(c)
REFEREZNCES 1k THE FILES REVIEWED THAT AT LEAST SOME OF THE
INVTERVIEYS JERE TAPED. SPECIFICALLY, 1N A MEMORANDUM, DATED

_ | UARCH 26, 1964, THE WRITER STATED AS FOLLOWS: "DURING THE

INERVIEW OF THE SUBJECT BY BUREAU AGENTS ON FEERUARY 24,

— 25, 26, 27, 1964, TAPE RECORDINGS OF THE CONVERSATIONS WERE

NADE. THERE ARE A TOTAL OF TEN TAPES COVERING THESE INTERVIEWS.
1T 1S BELIEVED THESE SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIO. (¥ )(w)

SEAE



PAGE THREE WF 62- NEW gp—taps EFTO0

(usTIL SUBJECT'S RELIABILITY HAS BEEN PROPERLY ESTABLISHED.™ SE ET
HUWEVER , THERE WAS KO INDICATION THAT THIS RECOMMENDATION |

WAS EVER ACTED UPON. FURTHER, THERE WERE NO REFERENCES

IN ANY COMMUNICATION COMING OUT OF THE INTERVIEWS THAT THE

TAPES WERE EITHER RETAINED, TRANSCRIBED, TRANSLATED, OR

DESTROYED. IT WAS NOTED IN THESE COMMUNICATIONS THAT |
EXTENSIVE KOTES WERE TAKEN BY THE INTERVIEWING AGENTS.](%: )(u)

SCOPE AND DISPOSITION OF THE RESULTS OF THE NOSENKO

INTERVIEWS, = =

T4E TEN INTERVIEWS WITH NOSENKO WERE WIDE RANGING, EN-
COMPASSING ALL THOSE SUBJECTS, INCLUDING OSWALD'S ACTIVITES,
WHICH WERE OF COUNTERINTELLIGEWCE INTEREST TO THE FBI. THE
PRODUCT OF THIS EFFORT WAS EWBODIED IN A VOLUMINOUS SERIES
GF LETTERHEAD MEMORANDA WHICH WERE RETAINED IN TWO VOLUMNS
OF A SUS FILE OF NOSENKO'S #AIN FILE AT WASHINGTON FIELD.
4 ITH REFERENCE TO TAPES AND TRANSCRIPTIONS, IT WAS NOT L)
untie octoser, 1967, wien Tx: (R R
" M:1» TOOK OVER NOSENKO DEBRIEFINGS, THAT A CLEARLY DEFINED [3-0lc]
* SYSTEWATIC @ETHOD WAS DEVELOPED TO INTERVIEW, TAPE, TRANSCRIBE,(m) /

KO :
. .A '..—j

<)
r
<D



PAGE FUUR WF 62- NEW=t—t=2=g EFTO SEC thi |
AND DISSEMIATE INFORMATION. 1T WAS NOT UNTIL DECEMBER, 1968,
THAT SA'S AT WASHINGTON FIELD FORMERLY JOINED WITH THE CIA
1% THIS ENDEAVOR, THAT 1S, INTERVIEWS WERE CONDUCTED WITH
REPRESENTATIVES OF BOTH THE AGENCY AND THE BUREAU PRESENT
WITH THE OBJECTIVE OF ESTABLISHING NOSENKO'S RELIABILITY, (8 Yw
CONCLUSIONS .
l. TAPES WERE MADE OF SOME OF THE TEN FBI INTERVIEWS

OF NOSEWKO FROM FEBRUARY 24, 1964, TO APRIL 3, 1564.' "= /

2. THRE TAPES WERE NEITHER RETAINED NOR DESTROYED. WHY?

THi{EE REASONS. ONE. GIVEw THE PENCHANT OF THE FBI TO RECORD

THE UISPCSITION OF SIGWIFICANT MATERIAL, IT WOULD SEEN

INCONCEIVASLE THAT THE AGENTS WOULD DISPOSE OF ITELS DEENED

:; SIGNIFICANT WITHOUT RECORDING EITHER THEIR RETENTION OR

:¥%i DESTRUCTION. THE FACT THAT THE AGENTS TOOK "EXTENSIVE NOTES™
DURING THE INTERVIEWS HAS LED THE REVIEWERS TO CONCLUDz THAT
THE TAPZS WERE USED AS INVESTIGATIVE AIDES TO VIEW THE

- VERACITY OF THE AGENTS NOTES. TwO. THERE WAS NO IMPELLING

: LEGAL REASOl TO RETAIWN THE TAPES. THEY WERE NOT RECORDED

SURREPTIOUSLY BUT WITH THE FULL XNOWLEDGE OF THE IWTERVIEWEE.
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PAGE FIVE WF 62- NEW H=S5—T—A=%_EF T0

y
E.ASTLY) i'THE FB1I WAS AT THAT POINT IN TIME NOT INVOLVED IN SE -I

,
]

ESTABLISHING NOSENKO'S BONA FIDES, A RESPONSIBILITY OF CIA,

BUT RATHER, THE FBI WAS MOST DEFINATELY INTERESTED IN EXTRACTING

THE'COUNTERINTELLIGENCE INFORMATION NOSENKO HAD TO OFFER.,

THE VERACITY OF THE INFORMATION HE PROVIDED WOULD SUBSEQUENTLY

BE ESTABLISHED THROUGH INVESTIGATION AND THUS WAS INDEPENDANT .

OF THE NEED TO ESTABLISH THE RELIABILITY OF THE SOURCE:] GBG¥QA)
IN SUMMARY, WASHINGTON FIELD'S SEARCH INDICATES THAT

TAPE RECORDINGS WERE MADE OF AT LEAST SOME OF THE INTERVIEWS

REQUESTED BY THE HSCA; HOWEVER, THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE THAT

THE TA?ES WERE EITHER RETAINED, TRANSCRIBED, OR DESTROYED.

‘EHE PROBABLE REASON FOR NOT RETAINING THE TAPES WAS THAT

THE FB1 AT THAT TIME INTERVIEWING NOSENKO NOT TO ESTABLISH
HIS BONA FIDES BUT FOR THE COUNTERINTELLIGENCE INFORMNATION
HE COULD PROVIDE, CLUES TO UNRESOLVED ESPIONAGE CASES AS

W)
.t OBJECT WAS TO OBTAIN THE INFORMATION AND REDUCE

WELL AS ,SSPIONAGE CASES OF WHICH THE FBI WAS NOT PREVIOUSLY
AWAREId

IT T0 A FORM FOR DISSEMINATION AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE SO THAT
FBI AGENTS IN THE FIELD COULD BEGIN IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION.




PAGE SIX WF 62- NEW Rl LA=S-EFTO
ONCE THIS WAS DONE, THERE WAS KO COMPELLING REASON TO RETAIN
EITHZIR NOTES OR TAPES. l‘j”kdiA !;!;

THE INFORMATION APPEARING I THE APRIL 13, 1970, COMHUNICATI
DID NOT COUNTAIN ANY SUBSTANCIAL INFORMATION WHICH WAS NOT
PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED TO THE BUREAU. FURTHER, IT WAS WNOTED
THAT THE INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE OSWALD AND KENNEDY
ASSASSIWATION RECORDED ON FD-302'S FOR THE DATES FEBRUARY
26-27, 19643 MARCH 3, 4, 6, 1964, WAS COMPARED AGAINST
INFORJATION COUNTAINED 1N LETTERHEAD MEMORANDA FURWISHED
T0 THE BUREAU FOR THE SAME DATES. THIS INFORMATION WAS
FOUND TO BE ESSENTIALLY VERBATIM.

BT
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1 Y ; (ATTH: Congressional Inquiry Unit, Division IV)
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OHOUSE SELECT COIMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS,
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (ESCA)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION E :
- o Washington Fleld Office S; E;T
Fe e Flease Refer o Washington, D. C. 20535 ;E
. June 27, 1978
—_ . HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

In response to the request of HSCA concerning tapes
x or verbatim transcripts of 1nterviews/of Yuri Nosenko on N
February 26-27, 1964; March 3, 4, 6, I964;/and undated informa- I:i'
tion appearing in an August 13, 1970, communication, all of
which pertain to Oswald or the assassination of John F.
Kennedy, an exhaustive search of the files of the Washington
Fleld Office (WFO) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), was conducted. The results of the search failed to
disclose the existence of the tapes or transcripts for the
relevant period. The scope of the search, which involved
the use of thirty-three Agents and two clerical employees,

TP TR TR 1 FPMOTse 017 |
1]

included all those files pertaining to Nosenko!, Kennedy, D
fg and Oswald; the Washington Field Tape Library, the Tape
;g Destruction and Retention File of Technical and Microphone
58 Survelllances; Ehe Nosenko Indexg as well as the safe of

the Special Agent in Charge. Y

./’
Results of Search

The search did indicate that from February 24,
1964, until April 3, 1964, a series of ten interviews of
Nosenko were conducted in English and_BRussis :
rent g r

Declassiy er: CADR /2/67

_ Qe . 3 _ A (s _\X¢)
ad P at least some of the interviews were taped.
- Specifically, in a memorandum dated March 26, 1964, the
Ei,ég writer stated as follows: "During the interview of the { ~ ;
o) _f'_é_' This document contains neither
.. % O recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency. It and its contents are by
not to be distributed outside ’ on
your agency. -
"ty 326
- 5‘\\%»0
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HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS HSCA

subject by Bureau Agents on February 24, 25, 26, 27, 1964,
tape recordings of the conversations were made. There are a
: . total of ten tapes covering these interviews. It 1s be-

i lieved these should be retained for an indefinite period

gj until subject's reliability has been properly established.”
- However, there was no indicatlon that this recormendation was
ever acted upon. Further, there were no references in any
communication coming out of the interviews that the tapes
were elther retained, transcribed, translated, or destroyed.
It was noted in these communications that extensive notes
were taken by the interviewing Agents. !j.‘.

SCOPE AND DISPOSITION OF THE RESULTS OF THE NOSENKO
INTERVIEWSpsil

The ten interviews with Nosenko were wide ranging,
encompassing many counterintelligence subjects, some of
which referred to Oswald's activities. The product of this
effort was embodied in a voluminous series of letterhead
memoranda which were retained in two volumes of a sub file
of Nosenko's main file at Washington Fleld. Vith reference

3 to tapes ranscri t until October, 1967, 'JEJ
] when the CIA took over Nosenko E‘
debriefings, early delined systematic method was

developed to interview, tape, transcribe, and disseminate
information. It was not until December, 1968, that Special
Agents at Washington Fleld formerly Jjolned with the CIA in
this endeavor, that is, interviews were conducted with rep-
resentatives of both the Agency and the Bureau present with
the objective of establishing Nosenko's reliability. (X) s-v

!

e o PYIR NN B
5 B e st YRt TR N

}
CONCLUSIONS ‘ 6‘

1. Tapes were made of some of the ten FBI intervieus
of Nosenko from February 24, 1964, to April 3, 1964.. <

2. The tapes were neither retained nor destroyed.

Why? Three reasons. One, glven the penchant of the FBI to

/ +  pecord the disposition of significant material, 1t would seem
/ inconceivable that the Agents would dispose of 1tems deeimed

' : significant without recording either their retention or
destruction. The fact that the Agents took "extensive notes”
during the interviews has led the reviewers to conclude that
the tapes were used as investigative alds to review the

2
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HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ASSISINATIONS HSCA

accuracy of the Agent's notes. Two, there was no compelling
legal reason to retaln the tapes. They were not recorded
urreptiously but with the full knowledge of the interviewee.
Egﬁstly, the FBI was not involved, at that point in_ time,; in,;
stablishing Nosenko's bona fides, a responsibility of CIA,
but rather, the FBI was most definitely interested in ex-
tracting the counterintelligence information Nosenko had to
offer. The veracity of the information he provided would
subsequently be established through investigation and thus was
1ndep?ffent of the need to establish the reliability of the

source. (x&l 5-°

In summary, Washington Field's search 1ndicates that
tape recordings were made of at least some of the interviews
requested by the HSCA; however, there was no evidence that

e tapes were elther retained, transcribed, or destroyed.
(bA,The probable reason for not retalning the tapes was that at
(» that time the FBI interviewed Noscnko not to establish his

bona fildes, but to extract the counterintelligence information
he could provlide, clues to unresclved esplonage cases as

well espionage cases of which the FBI was not previously
awareky)The objJject was to obtaln the Information and reduce

it to a form for dissemlination as quickly as possible so

that FBI Agents in the field could begin i1mmediate investiga-
tion. Once this was done, the tapes and notes were disposed

' of as there was no compelling reason to retain either notes
’ﬂ or tapes.

PUCEVU PO LN . T L

§

R

S

The materlal appearing in the April 13, 1970,
communication did not contaln any substantial information which
was not previously furnished to the Bureau. Further, it was
noted that the information pertaining to the Oswald and
Kennedy assassination recorded on FD-302s for the dates
February 26-27, 1964; March 3, 4, 6, 196U, was compared against
information contained in Letterhead Memoranda furnished to
the Bureau for the same dates. Thls information was found
to be essentlally verbatim.
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- , - 1 - Mr, Bailey
1 - Kr. Ryan
tr. Trudy li. Peteraox 1 - Mr. Poster
tasistart tc the Denuty Archivist .
Letional Arehtves and Pecords fervices
Roor. 111
¥aslt.ingten. D. C.

Tear I'r. Peterson-

Y have reviewed a2 copy of the docurent ldentified
as hovine been oripinated by Fr. t'alter Jenkins for th2
Fresidant of the TUnited “tetes on Koverber 2%, 1603. It
bears the tire &-C0 P.}. end purrorts to set forth the
conversation of former FRl i4rector J. Fdear “cover econcernincz
the easgasination of Presidsnt Johkn ¥. Yennedy.

”

¥ith the exception of the last parazrsph on pare 7.

. exdin- -on line 12, pere 3 which eheiild be elaszified  Seeret

e o

1 £ird the other parzrrarhe £re not eclassifickle.

rey€Ciel

Gf particulsr eoncern 1in the ¢ a&rarrarh

{s tlke lanruese bexi W e b/ -
S) UAL € E

retters tending tc disclose 1nte Fence sources or wethods. i
the continued protection of which is ezcential te natlonal )
sccurity snd, therefore. suck inforcation is exerpt from the =
GCeneral Declassificeation Schedule as provided under Ixecutive Z
Crder 11£52. g
C

Your courtesgy in brirging this ratter to our pitentior
i® preatly appreciated. 1 an encloginr 8 copy of the dotument
apprepristely carled for classification end wculd esk that you
onsure that the orifinal docunent 1s protecte? accordincly.

. (2- ’2%\0 Very truly ;our;_,‘)_) i - 4%7?7)‘3@
a3tied ‘-.3"?72" i r} v _NOT RECOADED
P OADR 167 JuL 20 w78

assify on
Pect Hy ‘-ﬁﬁz/O}2é ¢ Mavid Pwan
’ Tocurent !larsificetio—=liiaer—.
.- a.y magr ==t ~rITATIED
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Ur. Trudy i. Feterson .
tesistant to the Deputy Archivist o SE ET

EOTE: On 7/17/7%. DPr. Peterson contacted 52 Drew J. Clark,
Congressional Inquiry Unit, Fecords Management Division,
reparding. attached document stating that the Fouse Seleot
Committee on Assassinations had requested immedinte sccess
and delivery of the document. Upon review of the docurent

at National Archives and Records Services, 1t was felt

that a elaasifiable portion of the document should be eclassi-
fied before Cormittee access. This is to effect compliance
with the request of Dr. Peterson for a letter aetting forth
our action since the original document resides in the Johnson
Mermorial Library, Texas.
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The attached was raquested by the Church
Cormittee in May, 1976. NLJ submitted it
to NL for a determination as to whethar or
not it should be closed. NL (Jacobs) later
reported by telephona that the FBI had
classified the docuxant.
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Pocunent requested by My, Michaz) Epstein, staff member, Sznate
Salect Committee to Study Governicent Operations

HL (Jacabs)

Per your instructions, enclosed is WJ to the President, 11/24/53,
vhich has been restrictad by LiLJ because the last paragrzph of
paga two and first paragraph of page 3 discuss national sacurity
rethods. The document is closed undar donor restrictions.

lir. Epstein requested this item b2 submitted immadiately. Other

classified items will Tollow.

CHARLES UW. CORKRAN
Assistant Director . -
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2z, 3. Edgax Foov:y said a3 follows: -
— oLt

Thers i3 nothing fariher on the Oswald case exsest taat ha 13 dsad. '

123t night wa raceivad a call in ouz Tailas oiiics izoza 3 AN LL

talking in o calm voice and caying ha waAR B membes of o cormmittad
orszanized fo il Oswald.

Wea a2 ones notiiiad the Caiel of Polica and o assurad ux Oawxld

-y would bs givea suiflcient protacion. =his moraing we cailzd the
: Chief of Poizse a3ain warning of 2 o038ibiity of soma eifort u,
! 2zalnsz Cowaid 20a be agalin assured ud adequata profeciion wouid

be given. HowevsX, this was no3 dor3.

‘ They brougatl him out of the City Jail and wors takinz bim to tae
County Jail whan a 83D otepped out aad shot him in 32 oMOMmAach.
This m3n wad arresied nfonce, Ile go3 undar the name of Jack
Leon Ruby bat kis real nam2 15 Rubanstein, XI» rop# iw0 cight
. clubs in Dallas ond has ha reputation of being 2 homosaxual. uw
Iamaediately altz> (32 aaooting, he {Dswald) wAas moves in Paxkland
Hospizal ond Gied adbont 45 roiantesy 230, 1> 2ad bn agant at tha

'

Lospisal in iha hop? shat ha might malke SO xind of a conizssion
beiore ko Gizd but o2 did not do 0.

T Ruby CAYS BO ODD WaZ uasosiatad with i and denier having moda

v t:a 22lzphona c=li o e Tallas offics 1333 aight. Iie 2a73 2 bacyght

— tho gun adout threo vears 230 aad ¢hat ha guassed Ria oriaf oyer the w
kiiling of ihe Pzazident roade him insans. That wasa Draity smash:

~—— oove on his paTs bacausd 3t might Iny ths foundation for o piza of
inaanity later.
I aispatchad o Dallas one iy top assintants i the hops that be w
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anigbt sto the Clhlef of Police and hla otaif from domg o dama2d
Tauch ,a.l.dng on telavialon. Tley did pot really bave i caws azaiast (Y,
Oswald untll we gave them our informulion. We tracsd the weavon,

e ideatified the bandwritag, we ideatiied the fingerprinta on (e
browa bag.

Vo wers abla to ldealify tha bullets 23 coming from that gua. AN

the Dallad Polics had was thres witnessss who tentatv=ly ide=tiflad
him as ths man who Bhot the policeman and boarded a bus 3o go homsa Y,
shorily after the Prasidant was iilled. Xo go2 on a bus to go hom»

t> gat o shirt and the bus conductor tentatively identifisd him 23 the
snan who boarded the bus.

Csawald had been 3aying ke wanted Johna Abt as his lJawysr pad Abt,
with only that kind of evidencs, could hays turned the ¢339 areusnid,

I’ afraid. Al $ha talking down thers might 2ave required a changa U
of vznue oa the baszis that Cowald could rot hays gollea a fair txiad

32 Dallas, Zf they ke=p on talking, pexisps tks same will be trus

oi Ruoy. : - g

Chief of Police Cayyy I andarstand cannot control Capl. Frits of the
Ioxocide Squad, who i3 giving much information to tha press,

Sines wo pow taink 12 involves tha Criminal Code on a coaspiracy u
charzs under Saction 243, woe want them to ohut up. Furtkermere,

I hay= ordered the evidence ba gecured by the Polies Department,

Wa sant most of tha evidenes back to them. We 5iild bavs tho

bulleis that wers fired and will ksep tham,

The thing I am concernd adond, and 8o I8 Mr, Hatzenbach, 3is haviag
somathing issnud 50 w9 can convines the public thay Oswald is tha
reoal asaaspin, Mr. Kalzendach thinks that tha Prasident mizht
Bppoint a Presidential Commisaion of three outstanding citizens

$o snake a determiloation. 1 countsred with o sugzesidon that wa make
aa invsstizalive repoxt to the Attorazy Gonexal with plctares,
Jadoratory work, stc, Thenathe Attoraey CGenaral can maks the
epors o President azd the President can declde wihzther to make
iz public, LI felt this was belar hotausd thard axs oeraral asvacts
which wyould complicate our forslan xelations,




since this haa nothing 5 <o with Droof that Oswald

c 23 the muxder, Imads $ha sugzastion to Mr. Ilatzendach
that iastead of o Prealdential Commiasion, we do it wvith o Juslics
Departmant report based on an FB1 resort. i

Oswald having basn killed today aftor our warnings to the Dallas
Police Deparbtmaxt, was inexcusable. It will 3llow, I am airaild,’ u
a lot of civil rights peoola fo yaise o 1ok of kell beeause hw was
Landcuiied and Ead oo weapon. Therxe avs bound to e some eiamenis
of our socixty who will holler tbazr heads off that bis clvil xights

~/ox® violatad «~ which tany wer

Weo kave no Informalicn on Ruby that ia frm, althougkh thexe ave
some yumors of nnderworld activity in Chleago., Of his two 2ight u
clubs, ona 43 2 sirip teaze joint and the other 13 5 lguor place.
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Dr. Trudy ¥. Feterson B
Assistant to the Deputy Arehivist
Nationsl Archivpz:;nd Records Servicss
Foor: 111 L S RS
washington, D. €/ 7= LA 0

eptertier 1, 1978

1l - Mr. Bailey
1 - HX‘. Ry&.n
1 - Mr. Foster

I ’-—/:l -

A Sl
’ MA’:-/: R ;,
Dear Dr. Peterson: -

In response to ycur inquiry of
and with reference to xy letter of July
azain reviewed the docurent identified @&
oririnated by Mr. ¥alter Jenkins for the
Gnited Statea on Noveuter 2%, 19€63. -

furnished which was appropristely marxed

- .,/’ - .

Aurust 29, 1978,
18, 167C, I have
g having been

President of the

for claesification.

Additionally, please note the vertical line appearing in

the left rmarpin, next to

of rparticular goncern .for the reasons 8
must remain classified and its ‘'Secret’
r.ot negotistle. ‘I have further taken th
firoing this classification with the ori
of the protected langusage.,

Accordinrly, you may consider

CiA WP o gsentences of the queationed paragraph on
oLAES last sentence of the questioned paragrap

25 co LR unclassified.
pTO 7185 shank you for your continued 4

cooperation. Sirce Deputy Assistant Attt

I H‘—?»
Ny lijalgs tiovert L. Keuch 1e the Department of Jus

Classified by
Declassify ofiz

A\
A

cognisant of matters relating to the lou
on A:;futinationl. I ar forwarding a ¢op
to v ‘< ‘

'-/cf, "'Veri truly yours

e '{:{ |
NG i Lavid Ryan
© security COfficer

.btnﬁmieglnﬁ ttorney Oerneral

26 S@?Qgt‘;m

(

L

]

Please refer to the copy of the docurment previously 5

the classified paragrarh. As I
-4ne with the werds

P

ated. ThL anzulpe
classification i
e literty of con-
ginator of 2 part

the firct four
pare 2 ané the
h on pare 3 as

nterest and

orney Qeneral
tice officiel
se Select Committee
y of this response

ALL INTG ™ 2= 1o vegmas

EE?R R

’El«f’.'-'-:--h J.ZD

Oikliii. .2 _—,, ~oed

S~ T '-'*/z/,é?//;iﬂ@
[ttt T o g egsyugunnd
NOT RECORDED

4851.55”1:3%:‘91"&.05 TWCe o

117290

t'r. lovert L. Xeuclh é)‘_%%-m;afa_
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"legislation Council, CIA.

Dr. Trudy H. Peterson
Assistant to the Deputy Archiviet
Rational Archives and Records Services

gence y G 'Jgr:

ed with Scott D. Breckinridge, Prineipal Coordinator

for the louse Select Commitiee on Assassinations, Office of
tl_’é‘heae gentlemen agreed that the

1anguage jolated to Hexico ity must remain classified

"Secret Ym

o e A
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Assistant Attorney General August 30, 1978

Criminal Division FEZERAL GOVERIMERY
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

1l - Legal Counsel Division
pirector, ¥ol Attn: Mr. Heller
i a IS ¥ 1 - Mr. Balley
> 1 - Mr. Foster
. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 7 ~ \o.* (i iy eo
. U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) - vrad
~ ) Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General’

from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated
March 17, 1978, requesting access to materisal in filos of the
FBI pertinent $o0 the John F. Kennedy assassination investigation.
Additionally, reference is made to FBI letter to the Assistant
et Attorney General dated April 1%, 1978.

oyt

1 , Enclosed are nn'ériginal and one copy of a memorandum
\ which provides a written response to the enumerated items set
A forth in the request of March 17, 1978,

== Enclosures (2)
yoze
(7)
|4 )

NOTE: The HSCA request of March 17, 1978, dealé primarily

“ with information provided to us by the Central Intelligence

i:) : Agency (CIA). Bulk of material prepared for HSCA access was
i

J

riewed by the CIA, and at their request, all CIA documents
and information contained within our reports has been deleted.

1o R This 1s consistent with the Memorandum of Understanding between

{ ;’ 2 thp HSCA and FBI. However, an oral briefing was recommended

P |w ™ 41| order to reasonably respond to this request. This briefing

+ = z; conducted and as a result, on August 16, 1978, Miss Jacquelilne

L= = Hess, HSCA, requested that the FBI respond in writing to the

¢ = erjumerated items set forth in the request of March 17, 1978.

' THe enclosed responds to Miss Hess' request. The enclosed 1is
sgified .SECRET, as the original serials from whi the infor- -

mation is derived are so classified.
Assec. Dir [ ,

SELRET WATERAC ATTAGIED

Legel Coun.

SEP 25 1978

Plon. & lnsp. ’
Rec, Mgnt. / ™
Tt — 4 W/ wmssmb,é'rlép 65////4" [ ——T

Public Alls. OH. ___ 0 ﬁ»‘\_/

Lﬁf@:ﬁﬂi Mlg]n@om @‘(" ON ,)”/5 / d( 3\/\\ ‘/j ‘Q//,I/ ;2 /é‘", '\&
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1 - Legal’ Counsel Division
. Attn: Mr. Heller
5\ 1 - Mr. Balley
\ SV 5 1 - Mr. Foster
5‘“\ 1 - Mr. Giaquinto
Classified by,
Declassify on: 3/53 C August 30, 1978
"2@3‘4’ " “HOUSE BELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
1 MR l'{? U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES {(HSCA)
- A . : ' .
7(;'11,1—"”"&6 Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General
3 01‘04 from O. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated

March 17, 1978, requesting access to material in filles of the
1 4“3 ¥BI pertinent to the John ?. Kennedy assassination investi-
AL gation. Additionally, reference 18 made to FBI letter to the

:{gatmd%  Assistant Attorney General dated April 14, 1978. |
h (v)

On August 16, 1978, Miss Jacqueline Hess, HSCA,
requested that the following be provided as a written response
tg ghe &x;umerated items set forth in the request of March 17,
1978.

On November 23, 1963, the FBI furnished a letterhead
memorandum to Secret Service Headquarters, Washington, D. C.,
4n order to provide Secret Service with the results of our
. preliminary investigation into the assassination of John F.
Kennedy as well as pertinent background information regarding
Lee Harvey Oswald. (U)

The paragraph appearing on Pages A and 5 of the
letterhead memorandum, which is quoted in your reque
e incorrect informa

\ L
ORIGINAY} AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: - MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH

‘;‘;f':;';‘___ NOTE: See Director, FBI,Jletter to Assistant Attorney General,

o ADMv. Criminal Division, Atte tAon2t Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated
Aset. Dir.t Auguat 30, 1978, Captig eg\ﬂ@ above. ALEINI‘DT-‘NJ.TIONCONTAINED
' - ]

Ada, Serve.

Crim. fav. o U 'B TAIOTS | I UYCLASSIFIED
?ﬁ' W 10 2 1ech .’}“ _ 16',, 2Py GARRE SHOWN
ﬁx”';?'::’"_ __ &éssm '
- ’ & S BREMET
iy A— Wéﬂv BN L DATE]
Trelalng AU ALY
;.:u:n.ion._ / L ‘
slephone Kn, . s
\Dincters Sec'y —  MAIL ROOM CLOSURE ¢ - -4, _
y o Y A eM§ EN ~ bl //7/
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

e

ol il ottt A
. Lo
. . . . i Cm
. . H .- o
. ; P DR Y
. " IS . .
: St

SR In response to Question 1 of referenced request,

retrievable information indicates that the photographs of the
individual who appeared to be an American were transported to
the FBI Division, Dallas, Texas, on November 23, 1963, by
SA Eldon D. Rudd (retired). Subsequently, on November 23,
1963, one photograph of this unknown individual was exhibited
to Marguerite Oswald, at D£llas, Texas, by SA Bardwell D. .

. Odum (retired) in an attempt to determine if the individual
was known to Mrs, Oswald as an associate 6f her son Lee Harvey

i - Oswald, Mrs. Oswald could not identify the photograph as -

- anyone she knew. (¥ w - S

o 103

Xl

R

. - It is specifically noted that a copy of the photo-
graph exhibited to Marguerite Oswald wes furnished to the
Warren Cormission on February 11,'1964. Additionally, on

-« July 16, 1964, by letter addressed to the Honorable J. Lee
. Rankin, the Warren Commission was furnished with affidavits
o regaxding the source of the photographs and displaying of -
.. same to Mrs. Qswald. R AT T L e
o y o A L S

W o




- B 1 - Legal Counsel Division
o - (Attn: R. Heller)
1l - Mr. D. Ryan

. - Mr. . J. Foster
Assistant Attorney General 1 Mr. G _
Criminal Division December 8, 12738
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

1 - Mc. J. S. Giaquinto
Director, FBI

PIDRRAT GOVERQIW§
Q U_$_I§ SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIQNS

ﬁ%f U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to a letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated March 17, 1978, requesting access to material
in the files of the FBI pertinent to the John F. Kennedy
assassination investigation. Reference is made to FBI
letters to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Divi-
sion, dated April 14, 1978, and August 30, 1978, which
respond to the March 17, 1978, reguest. Additionally,
reference is made to the HSCA letter dated December 4,
1978, requesting delivery of said material and requests

a response to four enumerated questions relative to the
material.

|

-v-\--ny.nuvv-vvuu:sg P A R R o 3 ¢
! f N N S . Cod .
T e i . L N ) |

RN r’%w . .

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memo-
randum which provides a written response to the enumerated
items set forth in the request of December 4, 1978, and r

additionally confirms that the material was delivered to -
the HSCA on December 5, 1978.

Enclosures - 2 \Q\X”’yﬂ) 4{ SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED
T
P «'p \

Y ReCs(%y gz 7 00— =

W

.f 45

Assoc. Dir. . 7/ : lfj\ﬁ (\) :' . // B SEE NOTE PAGE 2 et ,_,‘A""" :
Oor 40 Min. — 7 (1) LR o "“‘DEC i

sst. Dir.: ‘|>d- \ . hd

AAd'm DSenu } ﬁ‘}\\‘f@ Mi n \ ‘U 23

ﬁv::;..lnv.:____ ﬂ . MllN'ﬁn' ""‘3’ \ED.—-—" o
P N

Legol Coun, -

(s &v J)ATE /53 B
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e En e X G
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Assistant Attoﬂb%f General
Criminal Division
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

NOTE: The HSCA request of 3/17/78 deals primarily with

‘ information provided to us by the Central Intelli-
gence Agency (CIA). The bulk of the material prepared for
HSCA access was reviewed by the CIA and, at their request,
all CIA documents and information contained within our
reports have been deleted. However, an oral briefing was
also recommended in order to reasonably respond to this
request. This briefing was conducted and, as a result, on

8/16/78, Miss Jacqueline Hess, HSCA, requested that the FBI R
respond in writing to the enumerated items set forth in the >
request of 3/17/78. This response was furnished on 8/30/78.

The enclosed responds to the HSCA request of 12/4/78, which |

requests delivery of the material prepared in response to ey
the 3/17/78 request, and additionally responds to the four '
enumerated questions regarding the delivered material. The
enclosed is classified "Secret" as the original serials
from which the information is derived are so classified.
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1 - Legal Counsel Division
(Attn: R. Heller)

_E;[ 1 - Mr. D. Ryan
l1 - Mr. G. J. Foster

December 8, 1978 _—

1 - Mr. J. S. Giaquinto —

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONGL INFORMATTION “CHTATNED

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)HRRE:: - . - .J.FIED
. BXCEST .. . .ound

L

/;‘/8 OTHE .. o2 sgé\
Reference is made to a letter to the Attorney . -zg 3
General from G. Robert BLakey, Chief Counsel and Dxrector,@ ‘t
HSCA, dated March 17, 1978, requesting access to material ¥ g
in the files of the FBI pertinent to the John F. Kennedy !Q g

assassination investigation. Reference is made to FBI

letters to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Diviﬁ} {l I L "
1 l H -
!

4:-17
W

o, sion, dated April 14, 1978, and August 30, 1978, which
respond to the March 17, 1978, request. Additionally, ; ’
reference is made to the HSCA letter dated December 4, , .

2 1978, requesting delivery of said material and requests &

.’_t? Q? a response to four enumerated questions relative to the . P

g, 1) 2‘ material. ﬁ po 9

.

3 . On December 6, 1978, Michael Goldsmith, HSCA,‘g ;Z ©

;_ -~ requested that the followlng be provided as a written : jf
}£é47 response to the enumerated items set forth in the request és
o 2 of December 4, 1978. | _—
g [ L4

N agency provide &1](5 ‘]

who a

Assec. Dir,

Dep. AD Adwi,

Dep. AD lav.

Asst, Die,:

Adm. Servs.

Crim. Jov.
(dent,
Intell,

te Page 2

R //77“f ORI NAL ND ONE SENT TO

Laberatory Ve
b o — |/ AAG, CRIMINAL DIVISION,
he e JBG:1E£3 1Y ATTN: MR, ROBERT L. KEUCH.

peb s — A7) oy Exenp-from GDS, Catego
:T;y%ML_. "y ]3 ' o DeclaSalf'- :
Director's Sc",, —_ / 31,{lL ROOM BACX ~£”CLC¢'«J.;{~_ FBI/004
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MZ‘) ée-c‘:)ame aware of the fac

House Select Committee onﬁWﬁs SE t.
U. 8. House of Representa!iv e

ever, prior to the E"]E]

a . Kennedy, Special Agents
of our Dallas Division did, in fact, interview and con-
verse with Lee Harvey Oswald during the course of the
Internal Security investigation conducted subsequent to
Oswald's return from the Soviet Union. The identities of
Special Agent personnel of this Bureau who had contact with
Lee Harvey Oswald prior to the assassination are well docu-
mented in Oswald's file, said file having been provided to
the HSCA.

In response to Question 4, and your request to
deliver all documents pertaining to this matter, this con-
firms that said material wa ished to Ms. Surell Brady,
1978,

ments referred to are described as a Dallas teletype to
the Director, titled "Assassination of President John F.
Rennedy,® dated November 23, 1963, and a Legal Attache,
Mexico City, teletype to the Director, titled "Lee Harvey
Oswald, I8 - R," dated November 25, 1963. 8 a result,
retrievable material indicates that by November 25, 1963,

In conclusion, it is rioted that a review of per-
tinent records fails to reveal that any follow-up communi-
cation was furnished. Secret Ser

NOTE: See Director, FBI letter to Assistant Attorney °
o General, Criminal Division, attention: Mr. Robert L.

Keuch, dated December 8, 1978, captioned as above.

39837
S




4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85)

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

(]  Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

. Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_22__ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
Loxn BLESCIINAL MRTERIN L BNO CONS/Oemrld culs/c & TAHL
SEOLE OF YOuP REGUEST

[CJ For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
62-//7290 - /332 encl/

XXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) §
§No DUPLICATION FEE §

X X FOR THIS PAGE X
gX§§§ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX

FBI/DO.



72t/ Z ut 1 - Mr. Mintz
mﬁ"“ o S T Attn: Mr. Heller
Assistant Attorney General 1 - Mr. Cregar

December 4, 1978

Crininal Division ‘- .
. xeuch Vemizoo , Attn: Mr. Kinsey
Atta: Me. Robert L"' R RAcTRa "~ 1 - Mr. Bassett -
PR "\,:‘-f meeiesn 1 - Mr. Ryan
Mmcwr. bt . Lilita J 1 - Mr. Foster

i4

O‘USE SELECT CCM{ITTKE Oﬂ ASSASSMIOBS
- U. $. BOUSE OF mmnmnvzs (asca)

=" Eneclosed sre t‘bc mm -nd ﬁlo copies of & -enoundun

-

" * gesponding to a Novembsr: 3. 1978, ESCA letter of request.

090

on -

[

< tdf""

an &Mﬁ 3&66” moemo.

R
Z.

i
"

s asking what effect such information wou
manner in which the FBI handled the Oswald case..’- ,

“Current l’BI epinfon §s that such mtomtionm-
_uuld not have had any significant effect on eonduct o

1963 pre-assassination investigation.

You are requested te furnish a cepy of the enclosed -enorandu-
to the HSCA.

Enclosures (3) RE&IZ’ é/ 7 - /7’ 727&—"‘/

This response has been coordinated with Section CI-1, INTD. The
ile,, 105-8255 efle he _followipe pertinent, pre-assassination
(

NOTE:
Oswald
documents: ASeria

g oes1a Secre s a 10/15/6 ‘ egat, Mexico City, cableg :«-7
confirming Serial 40. Serial 78 (Secret) is an 11/19/63, Washington /'(/
Field O e dirte s

e.a n_add on,‘*"

or to the assassination of President Kennedy, the FE : 21l aware
swald's affiliation with the Fair Play for Cuba Committee. (&) -

.\

. This document may be considered unclass* fied upon the deletior‘ﬁ
the infomation from the secret documents identified abo@®. DE{ 1: lo¢

B ' fed by 4195 " ovnin s,
afov Mies 2 and 3 -
i _Pate of Declass Indefinite

L eber »
L“;I.(':‘:n APPROVED: FAm Terv.____ Leasl Coun. >
X m:l‘ Crim.nv._—— Plan. &insp.
g lon. & bmsp. -2BLREL pjrertor U /!, Rec. Mant,
\ Rec~Wgai. .7 e 'f\dor Tech. Serve T
Tech. Servs, AR5OZ, N
Teaining cp. ADA = ° Training o
Public Afls. OH. Dep. AD Inv. ',f 7% ""F"‘PRWB) i

. Dieiors 3oy MAIL ROOM Srm.r QM i

ER $3IFIED ¢my/000
,}}g }ﬁﬂ‘%’e\s 2



, 1l - Mr. Mintz
ﬂ ) Attn: Mr. Heller
1 - Mr. Cregar
Attn: Mr. Kinsey
- Mr. Bassett
- Mr. Ryan

VT : December &, 1978
N 1l - Mr. Foster

s

Vg HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS died by J3

2 U. S, BOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) A

C!:::.ﬁ.k %Q\E&\Q;E‘ Declassify on:” QADR 3/53
""""" Tt This responds in full to a November 3, 1978, HSCA htter of

Tequest to the Attorney Ceneral signed by G. Robert ;hhy. Chief
Counsel and Staff Director, HSCA.

In his letter, Mr. Blakey stated "... prior to the as
of President John ¥, Kennedy,

{
A

-1

. B oo

2 (9] [_~¢ (o)

i Mr. Blakey then asked "What effect, if sny, would a tepott of u'g- {7 t?n é’
' _the above detailed information prior to the assassination have had on |} 111
= . the manner in which the Federal Bureau of Investigation handled the boe

‘Lee mmy Osvald case?” L .%
o K
K nttoupectiu reviev of the information vevealed in your E 2|

- letter ‘by personnel currently assigned to the Intelligence Division of
FPBI Headquarters, as well as a retruspactive review by the same personnel
% of the conduct and supervision of the 1963 Oswald investigation, causes
\.—"‘\"

v e W

the current personnel to believe that a report of such information to
the FBI, prior to the assassination, would not have had any significant

Avvec. Di effect on the manner in which the FBI handled the Oswald case in 1963.

Dep. AD Adm, .
Do:.AD tnv. . ORIGINAL AND TWO SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION

£ o ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.
* / ?&/ //

= i Adm. Servs,
- Crim, Inv,

Hent. NOTE: See Director, FBI, letér to Ass/ tant Attomey General, vriminal

tntell. Divisioa, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 12/4/78, captioned

Laborate 1}
Lm‘cg’u’” House Select Committee on Assassinations, U, S. House of Representaties

_— n
Plan. & Insp. . CHSCA). APPROVED: Flm. Seey, Lans! Coun,
Rec. Mgnt. ,( Brecto aot Ay, T Plan. R Ineo -2
Tech. Serve. . ’ rec.or Pas. tiant, -
Training o JC:amo & {t' ﬂD Asgor. N W\J’J’ el e tewsT T
Polic Al 0. (9) ¢ W R ¥ Pep AD l FR U O
Telephone Rm. . 'Y 1 - Jozuio'y v, G135 0TI
Dot o Crrye AT —— — T s
_ Y — MAIL ROOM [ Q . LI L‘ chw

BV ppuck A 5055 B fpllerin 3T
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! XXXXXX
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XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
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JULY 1873 EDITION /
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UNITED STATES GOVExNMENT %ﬁ 1

Asst, Dirs
emoranaum P
. Cerm, Inv.
Fin, & Pera. ____
{dent,
TO * Mr. Bassetﬁ*ﬁnbfv el
, Legel Cor:n.——
FROM . Plon, & Inspy) of
- D. Ryan :ﬁ::?
. Tech. Serva. —
. Troining
SUBJECT:  HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS e Atte O
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) Director's Sec'y

- PURPOSE: The Director has asked whether we can articulate
vt ‘ our rationale for the 12/4/78, response we make:-to an HSCA

letter of 11/3/78. The purpose of this memo is to respond
to the Dlrector s inquiry. (U)

/b’ RECOMMENDATION: That consideration be given to providing
/ the U. S. Department of Justice with the response to the
, as it is presently written. (U)
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D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

Based on a review of retrievable information in
Bureau files and in coordination with the Intelligence
Division, the fundamental reasons for our response, as
presently set forth, are as follow:

(1) The FBI knew of Oswald's affiliation with
the pro-Castro Fair Play for Cuba Committee by 4/21/63. It
is the current opinion of the Intelligence Division that
knowledge of further proclivities on Oswald's part toward
Castro or Cuba would not necessarily have had a material or
significant effect on the pre-assassination investigaiton. (U)

T T T G AT R S SIS oo it
o o o poreekdde AR Gb0, VB ASE A nAL) O B0 10/10/6 £ RIA
. ﬁdigﬁgéggggmth"oﬂrgau of  Oswaldlg visit:to the Soviet Embassy !
'dEL 23X1C0 Cit§!§¥§5@§s the current opinion of the Intelligence
Division that t assified information is the most
significant of Oswald's contacts in Mexico City and was
known by our case Agent in Dallas, Texas, on 10/18/63,
however, he elected to hold the investigation in abeyance

after 11/5/63, since he felt Oswald was employed in a non-
strategic position with no access to sensitive information. (x(wW

(3)

(4) The above information is contained in
-documents which have either been' delivered to the HSCA or
i ; to which the HSCA has been granted in-house access. (U)

(5) Our answer is restricted solely to the ,
elements of information which the HSCA seeks. No rationale
is set forth in the letterhead memorandum (LHM) because the
HSCA does not state a desire for same. In past request
letters, the HSCA has explicitly indicated when it desired
reasons for our answers. (U)




D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

(6) Since the HSCA does not explicitly request
our rationale, it is the opinion of the Congressional

Inquiry Unit, Records Management Division,[and Section CI - 1,
Intelligence Divisio at an exposition of the classified
information involved 4 his rationale is not warranted at

this time.
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